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Communication from Jeanette Astor advising of her resignation from the
Neighborhood Revitalization Board, Seat 4, effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file and
accept resignation with appreciation for her service.

Replacement to be appointed by: Council Member Hensley

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE _
COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GRIESS certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
HENSLEY among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY
MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
TOORE hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.
TOTAL
MOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk
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Fwd: Jeanette Astor Resignation Letter

Minks, Susan <saminks@dmgov.org> Mon, Dec 3, 2012 at 11:46 AM
To: Karen Herzberg <kmherzberg@dmgov.org>, Diane Rauh <DIRauh@dmgov.org>

Please delete Jeannette from the NRB roster online, thanks! s

———- Forwarded message ———-

From: Minks, Susan <saminks@dmgov.org>

Date: Mon, Sep 17, 2012 at 11:02 AM

Subject: Jeanette Astor Resignation Letter

To: "Chris M. Johansen" <CMJohansen@dmgov.org>, Diane Rauh <DIRauh@dmgov.org>

FYL...

———-- Forwarded message -—-—-—--

From: <astor3@earthiink.net>

Date: Sat, Sep 15, 2012 at 1:24 PM

Subject: Re: Email link to Community Development
To: "Minks,Susan" <saminks@dmgov.org>

Dear Susan,

| have looked forward to sening on the Neighborhood Revitalization Board, but a serious family health crisis
forces me to resign my membership as | will be out of town much of the time in the coming weeks and months.

Thank you for the time you have taken to describe the work of the NRB and for seeing that | received meeting
agendas and minutes and the proposed 2013 budgets.

Again, | truly regret that circumstances mean | will not be able to sere on the board at this time.

Thank you,

Jeanette Astor



City of Des Moines, lowa

Boards and Commissions
Board Composition

Neighborhood Revitalization Board

Description:

Board of Supervisors on housing improvement and neighborhood revitalization efforts.

Staff contact:
Term length:
Expiration:
Meetings:
Location:

Susan Minks 283-4779
Three year

June 30

5:00 PM, The first Wednesday of each month,
400 Robert D Ray Drive

City Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, Room: City Hall

Requirements:

[S

The purpose of the Neighborhood Revitalization Board (NRB) is to advise City Council and

Sixteen members: five members to represent low-income residents; five members shall be

residents of recognized neighborhood organizations; and three members shall be owners or
officers of the business community, nonprofits or education representatives; one
representative (serving a 1 year term) shall be appointed from Neighborhood Finance
Corporation Board; one member nominated from the Greater Des Moines Partnership
Board; and one member nominated from the Neighborhood Development Corporation Board.

Prof. requirements:

Member Information

Jeanette—Astor— (C): Term expires: 6/30/2015
~647-23rd-Street (D). 515244-1306 Took office: 8/13/2012
Bes-Meines-50312 (E): Appointed by: 3-Ward 3

(W): Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Seat: 04 - Low Income Citizen Gender: Female
Andy Clark (C): Term expires: 6/30/2013
5800 SE 8th Street (D). 515 577-4855 Took office: 6/11/2012

Des Moines 50315 (E): Appointed by: 11 - Miscellaneous

(W): Residing in Ward:
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Seat: 15 - NFC Board Gender: Male

Representative

Mark A Cooper (C): Term expires: 6/30/2014
5811 Walnut Hill Avenue (D): 515 975-5627 Took office: 2/14/2011
Des Moines 50312 (E): 515274-3227 Appointed by: 5 - At Large A - Moore

(W): 515 265-1862 Residing in Ward: 3

Seat: 12 - Business/Non-
Profit/Educational
Representative

Eligibility:
Gender:

Eligible for reappointment
Male




Board Composition
December 11, 2012
Page 2 of 4

Member Information

Russell Cross (C): Term expires: 6/30/2012
1719 Grand Avenue, Unit 339 (D): 515 324-3412 Took office: 6/27/2011
Des Moines 50309 (E): 515 321-7311 Appointed by: 11 - Miscellaneous
(W): 515 324-3412 Residing in Ward:
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 16 - GDMP Board Member Gender: Male
Tim Hielkema (C): Term expires: 6/30/2007
2502 35th Street (D): Took office: 4/11/2005
Des Moines 50310 (E): 515279-4392 Appointed by: 1-Ward 1
(W): 515 974-5162 Residing in Ward: 1
Eligibility: Not eligible for reappointment
Seat: 07 - Neighborhood Gender: Male
Representative
Lisa A Howard (C): Term expires: 6/30/2015
507 E. Locust Street, #310 (D): 515 490-6454 Took office: 1/9/2012
Des Moines 50309 (E): Appointed by: 4 - Ward 4
(W): 515 490-6454 Residing in Ward: 4
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 10 - Neighborhood Gender: Female
Representative
Alecia Kates (Cy: Term expires: 6/30/2013
3808 6th Avenue, # 14 (D): 515 419-6801 Took office: 6/11/2012
Des Moines 50313 (E): Appointed by: 11 - Miscellaneous
(W): Residing in Ward:
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 14 - NDC Board Member Gender: Female
Wendy Lacina (C). 515238-9750 Term expires: 6/30/2015
4155 53rd Street (D) 515238-9750 Took office: 71912012
Des Moines 50310 (E): Appointed by: 6 - At Large B - Coleman
(W): 515 238-9750 Residing in Ward: 1
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 06 - Neighborhood Gender: Female
Representative
Delores J Minahan (C): Term expires: 6/30/2007
1618 12th Street (Dy: Took office: 4/7/2003
Des Moines 50314 (E). 515282-3798 Appointed by: 1-Ward 1
(W): 515 283-9249 Residing in Ward: 1

Seat; 02 - Low Income Citizen

Eligibility:
Gender:

Not eligible for reappointment
Female
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Member Information

Laura B Mundy (C): Term expires: 6/30/2014
2820 Logan Avenue (D). Took office: 4/6/2009
Des Moines 50317 (E): 515263-3720 Appointed by: 4 -Ward 4
(W): 515242-8439 Residing in Ward: 4
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 05 - Low Income Citizen Gender: Female
Natasha Newcomb (C): Term expires: 6/30/2014
4024 Hubbell Avenue, Apt. 234 (D): 319594-1929 Took office: 9/12/2011
Des Moines 50317 (E): Appointed by: 5 - At Large A - Moore
(W): Residing in Ward: 2
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 01 - Low Income Citizen Gender: Female
Frank Owens (C): Term expires: 6/30/2010
716 Forest Avenue (D): Took office: 12/6/2004
Des Moines 50314 (E): 515244-9278 Appointed by: 7 - Mayor
(W): 515235-4644 Residing in Ward: 1
Eligibility: Not eligible for reappointment
Seat: 11 - Business/Non- Gender:; Male
Profit/Educational
Representative
Marjorie Ramsey (C): 515 321-3409 Term expires: 6/30/2015
1519 York (D): 515262-7018 Took office: 10/24/2011
Des Moines 50316 (E): Appointed by: 2-Ward 2
(W): Residing in Ward: 2
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment
Seat: 03 - Low Income Citizen Gender: Female
Vacancy (C): Term expires: 6/30/2004
(D). Took office:
(E): Appointed by: 6 - At Large B - Coleman
(Wy: Residing in Ward: 0
Eligibility: Vacant
Seat: 13 - Business/Non- Gender: —
Profit/Educational
Representative
Vacancy (C): Term expires: 8/30/2014
(D): Took office:
(E): Appointed by: 3-Ward 3
(Wy: Residing in Ward: 0
Eligibility: Vacant
Seat: 09 - Neighborhood Gender: —

Representative
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Member Information

Neal M Westergaard
4009 East 23rd Street
Des Moines 50317

Seat: 08 - Neighborhood
Representative

(C):
(D):
(E): 515 265-3032
(W): 515 453-7445

Term expires: 6/30/2010

Took office: 7/12/2004

Appointed by: 2 -Ward 2

Residing in Ward: 2

Eligibility: Not eligible for reappointment
Gender: Male




